


"SN\BROCK HOUSE LEASES

This matter was referred from the December 13, 1982
Standing Committees meeting. Staff report dated
December 10, 1982 recommending that the Board approve
a renewal of the sublease.

Moved by Commissioner Ashford, seconded by
Commissioner Livingstone

THAT the Board approve a renewal of

the sublease between Brock House

Society and Brock House Holdings Limited
for a five year term commencing January 1,
1983.

THAT the lease between the Board and

the Brock House Society be renewed for

a five year term commencing January 1, 1983
with amendments as outlined in Appendix A.

— Carried.
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From: "Collins, Tim" <Tim.Collins@vancouver.ca>
To: "Araujo, Sev" <sev.araujo@vancouver.ca>
Date: 4/29/2020 10:43:03 AM
Subject: FW: Parks Board Address
Attachments: VBP&REC 03-05-20.docx

See below

From: Carl Jonsson [mailto:jonsson@securitieslaw.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:23 AM

To: Collins, Tim

Subject: RE: Parks Board Address

Mr. Collins:

| attach a copy of the Brock House letter to you dated March 5, 2020. This is the letter that |
referred to in my email to you on April 17th,

| note that we used an incorrect Postal Code in the letter. Did you receive the letter? We have no
record of it having been returned undelivered.

Carl Jonsson

Carl R. Jonsson

Tupper Jonsson & Yeadon

Barristers & Solicitors

An Association of Lawyers and Law Corporations
1710 - 1177 West Hastings Street

Vancouver, B.C. V6E 2L3

Tel: (604) 640-6357

Fax: (604) 681-0139

This message may contain confidential or privileged material. Any use of this information by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately reply to the sender and delete the email
from your computer. Thank you

From: Collins, Tim [mailto: Tim.Collins@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Carl Jonsson

Subject: Parks Board Address
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BROCK HOUSE SOCIETY
3875 Point Grey Road
Vancouver, BC V6R 1B3

March 5, 2020

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation
2099 Beach Avenue

Vancouver, BC

V6G 774

Attention: Mr. Tim Collins
Supervisor of Commercial Operations

Dear Mr. Collins:
Re: Lease of Brock House to Brock House Society

Brock House Society, a community-based, not-for-profit society, delivers the only dedicated seniors programming in the
northwest quadrant of the City with no cost to the Park Board or the City. We are writing today to ensure that this can
remain the case for the foreseeable future. While the Lease expiry date is over three years away (July 31, 2023), the
Society’s Board would like to begin a conversation about early renewal of the Lease. We request that the Term of the Lease
be extended to 2043.

Brock House was built more than 100 years ago —in 1912. Since 1974 the Society has been responsible for the operation and
well-being of this wonderful designated heritage building. The Society has provided uninterrupted educational, social, and
health and wellness programming since that date. We have had annually in recent years over 2,000 seniors taking advantage
of our programs and services. The Society is funded through membership fees, programs, fundraising events and donations,
and a large portion of our funding is derived from the arrangement that we have with our licensed restaurant operator,
W.W. Catering Services Ltd.

Early renewal of the Lease will provide the Society with the certainty we need to complete our planning for the House’s
necessary major repair projects and, importantly, the time to raise sufficient funds to pay for those projects. Identifying the
necessary major repairs has brought into question the definition of the Lease’s term “all structural elements”. Currently the
Society must repair and replace at its own cost "all structural elements"” in Brock House. Without a definition of "structural
elements", it is not clear to the Society what its obligations are.

The time that it will take to review and update the Lease is critical to the success of the repair and maintenance of Brock
House and to the services provided at the Brock House. Early renewal of the Lease will provide the Park Board and the City
with assurances that Brock House will continue in the long term as a valuable resource and service centre to Vancouver
seniors and to the City of Vancouver itself.

Enclosed is a copy of a Report recently prepared for the Societies’ Board. Also enclosed is a copy of our 2020 Spring Program
— which will give you information about the extensive programs provided at Brock House.

| look forward to your response comments. We suggest the next step in the process should be a meeting to discuss our
proposal in further detail.

Yours sincerely,

BROCK HOUSE SOCIETY
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Carl R. Jonsson
Director and 1t V-P

cc: Tricia Barker
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From: "Collins, Tim" <Tim.Collins@vancouver.ca>
To: "Araujo, Sev" <Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca>
Date: 4/17/2020 1:51:54 PM
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Brock House Lease

This was the document package that was on your desk
Tim

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Carl Jonsson <jonsson@securitieslaw.bc.ca>
Date: April 17, 2020 at 1:32:09 PM PDT

To: "Collins, Tim" <Tim.Collins@vancouver.ca>

Cc: "Barker, Tricia" <Tricia.Barker@vancouver.ca>
Subject: [EXT] Brock House Lease

\u-257 ? City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you were expecting the email and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Collins:

On March 5, 2020 | sent you a letter proposing a renewal of the Brock House Lease with some
revisions. | have not had a reply. | have a Brock House Executive Meeting next Wednesday, April

22nd and will be expected to report on the status of my contact with your office.

[ would much appreciate it if you could let me know what the status is of your review of my
letter and the proposals contained in it. It would also be helpful to me if you could comment on
the process for the review of my proposals by your office. Does the review have to involve the
City?

Sincerely,

Carl Jonsson

Earl R. Jonsson
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

This message may contain confidential or privileged material. Any use of this information by anyone other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately reply to the sender and
delete the email from your computer. Thank you
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From: "Collins, Tim" <Tim.Collins@vancouver.ca>
To: "Araujo, Sev" <sev.araujo@vancouver.ca>
Date: 4/22/2020 10:41:14 AM
Subject: RE: Brock House Lease - DRAFT response

Sev,
Please review and comment

Hello Mr. Jonsson,

We did receive your letter proposing a renewal of the Brock House Lease with some revisions,
however the receipt of the letter corresponded with the city wide suspension of operations and
services in response to the C-19 pandemic.

This has resulted in fewer resources available and those remaining resources being reallocated to
evolving priorities within the city.

Any further renewals of the Brock House lease would be subject to the City of Vancouver and
Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation procurement policies.

We will do our best to review and respond to your proposal as quickly as possible and appreciate
your continued patience with this matter.

Sincerely,

Tim Collins

From: Carl Jonsson [mailto:jonsson@securitieslaw.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Collins, Tim

Cc: Barker, Tricia

Subject: [EXT] Brock House Lease

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you were expecting the email and know the content is safe.

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

| would much appreciate it if you could let me know what the status is of your review of my letter
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and the proposals contained in it. It would also be helpful to me if you could comment on the
process for the review of my proposals by your office. Does the review have to involve the City?

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
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From: "Patrick North" <patrick@gnkinsurance.com>
To: "Flewin, Yuna" <yuna.flewin@vancouver.ca>
CC: "Sophie Djordjevic" <sophied@brockhousesociety.com>
Date: 4/20/2015 10:19:30 AM
Subject: Certificate of Insurance - Brock House Society
Attachments: COI - City and Parks - 2015.pdf

We are the insurance brokers for the Brock House Society.
Please find attached a current certificate of insurance.
Sincerely,

Patrick North, B.Comm., LL.B., CIP | Vice-President
GNK Insurance Services Inc.

3295 West Broadway, Vancouver, BC V6K 2H5

T:604 731-4684 | F: 604 731-7107

E: patrick@gnkinsurance.com

From: Sophie Djordjevic [mailto:sophied@brockhousesociety.com]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:15 AM

To: Patrick North

Subject: FW: Insurance Renewal - Brock House Society

Attached is the form from the City.

Sophie

From: Flewin, Yuna [mailto:yuna.flewin@vancouver.ca]
Sent: 17 April, 2015 4:18 PM

To: Sophie Djordjevic

Subject: Insurance Renewal - Brock House Society

Hello Sophie,

| hope this email finds you well!

It’s that time of the year again... My records show your insurance expired on April 15.
Please complete the attached form and return to my attention at your earliest convenience.
Best regards,

Yuna Flewin, Research Assistant

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation
2099 Beach Avenue, Vancouver, BC V6G 174
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T: 604-257-8480 F: 604-257-8501 E: yuna.flewin@vancouver.ca
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LEASE RENEWAL AND MODIFICATION AGREEMENT

This Agreement made effective as of February 1, 2013 (the “Effective Date”)

BETWEEN:

CITY OF VANCOUVER, as represented by its
BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

2099 Beach Avenue

Vancouver, British Columbia, V6G 124

(the “Landlord™)

AND:

BROCK HOUSE SOCIETY (Incorporation No. S-00111242)
3875 Point Grey Road

Yancouver, British Columbia, V6R 1B3

(the “Tenant”)

BACKGROUND:

A. The Landlord is the owner of all and singular those lands situate in the City of Vancouver, in
the Province of British Columbia, having a civic address of 3875 Point Grey Road, Vancouver,
and legally described as:

Parcel Identifier: 016-622-430

Legal Description: Lot E, District Lot 448, Plan 22608

(the “Lands”)

which Lands are part of an area which the City of Vancouver has designated as a permanent
pubtlic park over which the Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation has exclusive jurisdiction
and control, and on which has been constructed a three-storey wood frame building with futl
basement and atrium known as “Brock House” (referred to in the Lease and this Renewal
Agreement as the “Premises”). ST

B. The Tenant has operated a seniors’ activity centre at the Premises since on or about 1977;

C. By a lease dated January 1, 2003 (the “Lease”}, the Landlord did, inter alia, lease to the
Tenant the Premises for a term of ten (10} years commencing on February 1, 2003 and expiring
at 11:59pm on January 31, 2013.

D. By this Renewal Agreement, the parties wish to renew the Lease for a further term of six (6)
months commencing February 1, 2013 and expiring at 11:59pm on July 31, 2013.

E. All defined terms in this Renewal Agreement have the meanings ascribed to them in the Lease
unless the context otherwise requires or unless otherwise stated in this Renewal Agreement.
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240
BOARD OF PARKS
AND RECREATION

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation

Brock House Society Contract Renewal

April 22, 2013

Visit the Park Board web site at vancouvernarks.ca




Brock House Contract Renewal

Extend the current lease from August 1, 2013
through July 31, 2023
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Brock House Contract Renewal
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Brock House Contract Renewal - Background

* Brock House Society provides affordable programs and services to
1,600 seniors.

e The over 75 programs focus on Health and Fitness, Arts and Crafts,
Performing Arts, Computers and other areas.

e 300 Volunteers support the programs and operation of Brock House.

e Brock House also has a food service facility that supports seniors
programming during the day and is open to the public on evenings
and weekends.

e The Brock House Society was granted its first lease in 1977.

* Aten-year lease extension was approved by the Board on November
4, 2002.

e The Society has spent $413,000 over the past 7 years on upgrades
and repairs.

City of Vancouver - FOI 2022-277 - Page 600 of 617



Brock House Contract Renewal — Key Lease Terms

e 10-year term August 1, 2013 — July 31, 2023 at S1 per year

e Use as a Seniors Activity Centre

e Responsible for all maintenance, repairs and operating costs
e Ability to use the facility as a food service operation
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